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Update from the California Student Aid Commission 
August 23, 2022 GOM 2022-31 

TO: 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: 2022-23 Middle Class Scholarship Update 

UC and CSU Financial Aid Administrators 

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission 
(Commission) provides an update on the 2022-23 Middle Class Scholarship (MCS) 
award processing for the University of California (UC) and the California State 
University (CSU) campuses. 

Initial MCS Enrollment File Submission 

The initial enrollment file submission window communicated in GOM 2022-25 
has been extended to Friday, August 26, 2022. 

• All UC and CSU campuses are encouraged to submit their initial MCS 
enrollment file during this window. 

• The enrollment file submission will close on August 27 to facilitate 
extensive testing of the new cost of attendance model and will reopen 
once the initial MCS awards are processed successfully. 

2022-23 MCS Payment Roster File Layout 

• The file layout has been finalized and includes changes to align with the 
new MCS cost of attendance model. 

• The MCS Payment Roster File Layout is available on the Technical 
Documents page for MCS. 

• Initial 2022-23 MCS awards are anticipated to be processed in mid-
September. 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153 
 E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
https://www.csac.ca.gov/sites/main/files/file-attachments/gom_2022-25.pdf?1659025151
https://www.csac.ca.gov/post/middle-class-scholarship-0
mailto:schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov
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